



Alex Razon

GAME DESIGNER

✉ alexlbrazon@gmail.com

☎ 204 391 1407

Profile

I design games by creating exciting and memorable experiences for other gamers like me. Because of this desire, I took up and graduated from Game Design at Vancouver Film School, garnering me much valuable knowledge and hands-on experience to be an essential part to any game development team. As such, I am enthusiastic to transform my passion into a career where I will adapt, overcome, and eagerly achieve any given task.

Education

Game Design, Vancouver Film School

April 2019 — April 2020

Space Jan: Mech Janitor (Final Project), 3D platformer

- Worked as a Narrative Designer of the project
- Worked as the AI programmer; and
- Audio Programmer
- Point of Contact between Game Designers and Sound Designers

Down (Team Project), tower defense strategy

- Worked as the Assistant Gameplay Programmer of the project

Sisler High School, Winnipeg

September 2016 — June 2018

Seed & Soil (Game Design), farming simulation

- Worked as the Art Director of the project
- Responsible for the game's level design and set dressing
- 3D modeled and textured art assets
- Designed 2D art assets such as pixel icons and character portraits

Employment History

Customer Service Representative, 24/7 Intouch, Winnipeg

October 2018 — November 2018

- Handled more than 30 different accounts for different websites and companies that required customer service
- Answered inbound calls from customers needing assistance regarding the website, personal accounts, and any placed orders

Food Service Worker, KFC & Taco Bell, Winnipeg

August 2017 — October 2018

- Took orders from customers on the front counter and drive-thru window while handling the cash registry; and
- Prepared and handled the food to be served for dine-in and take out orders.

Details

204 391 1407

alexlbrazon@gmail.com

Links

alexrazon.com

Hobbies

- Games
- Concept Art
- Creating short comics
- Building Gundam models
- Psychology

Languages

Filipino



English



References

Matt Tomporowski – CEO & Founder from Tricycle Games Inc.
matt@tricyclegames.com | 604-441-4011

Matheus Vilano – Teaching Assistant from Vancouver Film School
msouza@vfs.com | 604-348-6445

Jamie Leduc – Animation Teacher, H.I.D.I & CREATE Department Head from
Sisler High School
204-290-4003